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Linda Lian

From: Linda Lian

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 1:29 PM

To: Shinty@lynxconsulting.org

Subject: Application PRCTI20231407

To whom it may concern, 

 

My name is Linda Lian and I am reviewing application PRCTI20231407 for the engineering division.  I am emailing to let 

you know that NIER report was not submitted with the application.  Please know that this is a requirement for all new 

antennas placed within the City of Puyallup. 

 

I will have to fail my review of you application until the NIER report has been submitted, reviewed and approved.   This 

will not stop the review of your application by the other divisions.  It will stop the permit from being issued though. 

 

If you have any questions please let me know. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Linda Lian 

Engineer Technician IV 

253-405-2251 

lindal@puyallupwa.gov  

 

 

In matters of style, swim with the current; in matters of principle, stand like a rock.  -T. Jefferson 

 

 

Permit Application Resource Page:  http://www.cityofpuyallup.org/325/Permit-Support-Services 

Did you know that you can easily submit for a permit online? Introducing CityView, our new online permitting system. 

Go to the City’s website page here for more information. Or, scan this QR code with your phone to learn more. 

 

 


